From: Devcon Team <devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk>

Sent: 02 July 2021 08:45
To: Planning Planning
Subject: 2021/2671/P - The Ugly Brown Building, 2, St Pancras Way, LONDON, NW1 0QG

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.
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ar Sir/Madam
: The Ugly Brown Building, 2, St Pancras Way, LONDON, NW1 0QG

iste Comments

th the information provided, Thames Water has been unable to determine the waste water infrastructure needs of this application. Than
iter has contacted the developer in an attempt to obtain this information and agree a position for FOUL WATER drainage, but have bee
able to do so in the time available and as such, Thames Water request that the following condition be added to any planning permissior
) development shall be occupied until confirmation has been provided that either:- 1. Capacity exists off site to serve the development, «
A development and infrastructure phasing plan has been agreed with the Local Authority in consultation with Thames Water. Where a
relopment and infrastructure phasing plan is agreed, no occupation shall take place other than in accordance with the agreed
relopment and infrastructure phasing plan, or 3. All wastewater network upgrades required to accommodate the additional flows from tr
relopment have been completed. Reason - Network reinforcement works may be required to accommodate the proposed development.
y reinforcement works identified will be necessary in order to avoid sewage flooding and/or potential pollution incidents. The developer
1 request information to support the discharge of this condition by visiting the Thames Water website at thameswater.co.uk/preplanning
ould the Local Planning Authority consider the above recommendation inappropriate or are unable to include it in the decision notice, it
ortant that the Local Planning Authority liaises with Thames Water Development Planning Department (telephone 0203 577 9998) prio
‘he planning application approval.

lowing initial investigations, Thames Water has identified an inability of the existing SURFACE WATER infrastructure to accommodate
needs of this development proposal. Thames Water have contacted the developer in an attempt to agree a position for surface water
works but have been unable to do so in the time available and as such Thames Water request that the following condition be added to
¢ planning permission. No development shall be occupied until confirmation has been provided that either:- all surface water network
yrades required to accommodate the additional flows from the development have been completed; or - a development and infrastructur
asing plan has been agreed with the Local Authority in consultation with Thames Water to allow development to be occupied. Where a
relopment and infrastructure phasing plan is agreed no occupation shall take place other than in accordance with the agreed developm
1 infrastructure phasing plan. Reason - Network reinforcement works are likely to be required to accommodate the proposed
relopment. Any reinforcement works identified will be necessary in order to avoid flooding and/or potential pollution incidents.” The
reloper can request information to support the discharge of this condition by visiting the Thames Water website at
meswater.co.uk/preplanning. Should the Local Planning Authority consider the above recommendation inappropriate or are unable to
lude it in the decision notice, it is important that the Local Planning Authority liaises with Thames Water Development Planning
partment (telephone 0203 577 9998) prior to the planning application approval.

» would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures will be undertaken to minimise groundwater discharges into the public
ver. Groundwater discharges typically result from construction site dewatering, deep excavations, basement infiltration, borehole
tallation, testing and site remediation. Any discharge made without a permit is deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the
wisions of the Water Industry Act 1991. Should the Local Planning Authority be minded to approve the planning application, Thames
iter would like the following informative attached to the planning permission: “A Groundwater Risk Management Permit from Thames
iter will be required for discharging groundwater into a public sewer. Any discharge made without a permit is deemed illegal and may
ult in prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991. We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures |
undertake to minimise groundwater discharges into the public sewer. Permit enquiries should be directed to Thames Water’s Risk
nagement Team by telephoning 020 3577 9483 or by emailing trade.effluent@thameswater.co.uk . Application forms should be

nnleted nn line via wanaw thameawater rcn 11k Pleace refer tn the Whanlsecale: Riiciness rnustnmers: Granndwater dicrharnes cenrtinn



required by Building regulations part H paragraph 2.36, Thames Water requests that the Applicant should incorporate within their
posal, protection to the property to prevent sewage flooding, by installing a positive pumped device (or equivalent reflecting technologic
rances), on the assumption that the sewerage network may surcharge to ground level during storm conditions. If as part of the baseme!
relopment there is a proposal to discharge ground water to the public network, this would require a Groundwater Risk Management
rmit from Thames Water. Any discharge made without a permit is deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of |
iter Industry Act 1991. We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures will be undertaken to minimise groundwater
charges into the public sewer. Permit enquiries should be directed to Thames VWater’s Risk Management Team by telephoning
)35779483 or by emailing trade.effluent@thameswater.co.uk . Application forms should be completed on line via
w.thameswater.co.uk. Please refer to the Wholsesale; Business customers; Groundwater discharges section.

‘rade Effluent Consent will be required for any Effluent discharge other than a 'Domestic Discharge'. Any discharge without this consent
gal and may result in prosecution. (Domestic usage for example includes - toilets, showers, washbasins, baths, private swimming pools
1 canteens). Typical Trade Effluent processes include: - Laundrette/Laundry, PCB manufacture, commercial swimming pools,
stographic/printing, food preparation, abattoir, farm wastes, vehicle washing, metal plating/finishing, cattle market wash down, chemical
nufacture, treated cooling water and any other process which produces contaminated water. Pre-treatment, separate metering, samplir
sess etc may be required before the Company can give its consent. Applications should be made at
Js://wholesale.thameswater.co.uk/AVholesale-services/Business-customers/Trade-effluent or alternatively to Waste Water Quality,
)ssness STW, Belvedere Road, Abbeywood, London. SE2 9AQ. Telephone: 020 3577 9200.

per Building regulations part H paragraph 2.21, Drainage serving kitchens in commercial hot food premises should be fitted with a grea
rarator complying with BS EN 1825-:2004 and designed in accordance with BS EN 1825-2:2002 or other effective means of grease
noval. Thames Water further recommend, in line with best practice for the disposal of Fats, Oils and Grease, the collection of waste oil |
ontractor, particularly to recycle for the production of bio diesel. Failure to implement these recommendations may result in this and oth
perties suffering blocked drains, sewage flooding and pollution to local watercourses. Please refer to our website for further information
w.thameswater.co.uk/help

2 proposed development is located within 15 metres of a strategic sewer. Thames Water requests the following condition to be added t
/ planning permission. “No piling shall take place until a PILING METHOD STATEMENT (detailing the depth and type of piling to be
Jertaken and the methodology by which such piling will be carried out, including measures to prevent and minimise the potential for
mnage to subsurface sewerage infrastructure, and the programme for the works) has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
al planning authority in consultation with Thames Water. Any piling must be undertaken in accordance with the terms of the approved
ng method statement.” Reason: The proposed works will be in close proximity to underground sewerage utility infrastructure. Piling has

potential to significantly impact / cause failure of local underground sewerage utility infrastructure. Please read our guide ‘working neat
- assets’ to ensure your workings will be in line with the necessary processes you need to follow if you're considering working above or
ar our pipes or other structures.https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-development/AVorking-neal
diverting-our-pipes. Should you require further information please contact Thames Water. Email: developer.services@thameswater.co.
one: 0800 009 3921 (Monday to Friday, 8am to 5pm) Write to: Thames Water Developer Services, Clearwater Court, Vastern Road,
ading, Berkshire RG1 8DB

2re are public sewers crossing or close to your development. If you're planning significant work near our sewers, it's important that you
1limize the risk of damage. We’ll need to check that your development doesn’t limit repair or maintenance activities, or inhibit the service
provide in any other way. The applicant is advised to read our guide working near or diverting our pipes.
2s://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-development/ANVorking-near-or-diverting-our-pipes.

iter Comments

lowing initial investigations, Thames Water has identified an inability of the existing water network infrastructure to accommodate the
2ds of this development proposal. Thames Water have contacted the developer in an attempt to agree a position on water networks but
re been unable to do so in the time available and as such Thames Water request that the following condition be added to any planning
‘mission. No development shall be occupied until confirmation has been provided that either:- all water network upgrades required to
sommodate the additional flows to serve the development have been completed; or - a development and infrastructure phasing plan hat
>n agreed with Thames Water to allow development to be occupied. Where a development and infrastructure phasing plan is agreed nc
supation shall take place other than in accordance with the agreed housing and infrastructure phasing plan. Reason - The development
y lead to no / low water pressure and network reinforcement works are anticipated to be necessary to ensure that sufficient capacity is
de available to accommodate additional demand anticipated from the new development” The developer can request information to
yport the discharge of this condition by visiting the Thames Water website at thameswater.co.uk/preplanning. Should the Local Planning
thority consider the above recommendation inappropriate or are unable to include it in the decision notice, it is important that the Local
inning Authority liaises with Thames Water Development Planning Department (telephone 0203 577 9998) prior to the planning
dlication approval.

are are water mains crossing or close to your development. Thames Water do NOT permit the building over or construction within 3m o
ter mains. If you're planning significant works near our mains (within 3m) we’ll need to check that your development doesn’t reduce

yacity, limit repair or maintenance activities during and after construction, or inhibit the services we provide in any other way. The
alicant i adviead tn read nur nnida winrkinn near nr divertinn niir ninee  httne-//develnnare thameawater cn 1ik/Nevelnninn-a-larna-

2



y/Planning-your-development/ANorking-near-or-diverting-our-pipes

= proposed development is located within 15m of our underground water assets and as such we would like the following informative
ached to any approval granted. The proposed development is located within 15m of Thames Waters underground assets, as such the
relopment could cause the assets to fail if appropriate measures are not taken. Please read our guide ‘working near our assets’ to ensu
Ir workings are in line with the necessary processes you need to follow if you're considering working above or near our pipes or other
Ictures. https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/Developing-a-large-site/Planning-your-development/AWorking-near-or-diverting-our-pipes.
ould you require further information please contact Thames Water. Email: developer.services@thameswater.co.uk

pplementary Comments

are is no foul water drainage strategy, please may this be provided showing for both existing and proposed the discharge location(s),
charge rates and discharge method. Thames Water welcomes that a portion of the site will discharge to the nearby watercourse as this
ows the London Plan drainage hierarchy. With regards to the surface water portion that discharges to the Thame Water network the
posed 120I/s is too high considering the size of the site. The London Plan says that sites should aim to achieve greenfield runoff rates
1 Thames Water expects to see significant reductions in the proposed flows.

urs faithfully

velopment Planning Department

elopment Planning. Thames Water, Maple Lodge STW, Denham Way, Rickmansworth,
398Q ‘* Email: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twitter www.twitter.com/thameswater or find us on
www.facebook.com/thameswater. We’'re happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company number
2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered at Clearwater Court, Vastern
Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and is intended only for the use of the
person it was sent to. Any views or opinions in this email are those of the author and don’t necessarily
represent those of Thames Water Limited or its subsidiaries. If you aren’t the intended recipient of this
email, please don’t copy, use, forward or disclose its contents to any other person — please destroy and
delete the message and any attachments from your system.



